Edlund-Cho, Galen

From: Graves, David

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Edlund-Cho, Galen

Cc: Inge Anderson

Subject: RE: W-19-004 SEPA appeal Hearing Witness and exhibits

Attachments: Westcrest Off-Leash Area News Release 10_18_2019 - SPR Exhibit 2.pdf; Westcrest OLA SEPA DNS -

SPR Exhibit 1.pdf; Westcrest Temp OLA - SPR Exhibit 3.pdf

Galen

Please find below Seattle Parks and Recreation’s proposed exhibit list. I've also attached the Exhibits and will bring hard
copies to the hearing. We do not plan on calling any witnesses.

Exhibit List

Exhibit 1 — Seattle Parks and Recreation Determination of Non-Significance issued June 3, 2019 with attached Analysis
and Decision of the Superintendent of Seattle Parks and Recreation dated May 20, 2019 and SEPA Checklist Dated March
11, 2019.

Exhibit 2 — Seattle Parks and Recreation News Release dated October 18, 2019

Exhibit 3 — Temporary Off Leash Area, undated

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

dg

From: Edlund-Cho, Galen <Galen.Edlund-Cho@seattle.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 8:44 AM

To: Graves, David <David.Graves@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: W-19-004 SEPA appeal Hearing Witness and exhibits

Good morning, David.

According to the Hearing Examiner, only the hearing date had been continued in the past Order of
Continuance. Meaning, all parties are overdue to meet their filing requirements. The Appellant filed her

Exhibit List on November 27, 2019. So, the Department is free to submit their Exhibit List as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

\| Galen Edlund-Cho
§ Legal Assistant
. City of Seattle Office of Hearing Examiner
700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4000, Seattle, WA 98104

Direct: 206.615.1718 | Fax: 206.684.0536 | Galen.Edlund-Cho@seattle.gov
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From: Graves, David <David.Graves@seattle.gov>

Sent: Sunday, December 08, 2019 9:06 PM

To: Edlund-Cho, Galen <Galen.Edlund-Cho@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: W-19-004 SEPA appeal Hearing Witness and exhibits

Galen,

Can you remind me when my witness and exhibit list is due to the Hearing Examiner; is it end of the day
Monday 12/9? | am not planning on calling any witness and will get you my exhibits tomorrow. Thanks!

Regards,

dg

David Graves, AICP
Strategic Advisor

City of Seattle, Seattle Parks and Recreation
0: 206-684-7048 | M: 206-240-5968
Facebook | Twitter | Blog

Same Great Work With A New Location

We are excited to announce that the Seattle Parks and Recreation Planning and Development Division has moved to:

300 Elliott Avenue West
Suite 100

Seattle, WA 98119

Please update your contact information for us.

All other contact info including email and telephone will remain unchanged.




